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Swapnil Sutar

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 23 January 2024 12:34
To: Sandeep Bhat
Cc: Irfan Sayed; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon; Sanjiv Dhawan; Saeed Khan; Ameet Koomar
Subject: RE: Celfrost open chiller details Exceptional approval 

Approved as an exception. 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 12:23 PM 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: Celfrost open chiller details Exceptional approval  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Akshay  
Ref to trail email  
 
Based on the Bill of Quantities (BOQ), open deck chillers are needed for the Jaipur Lounge & Lucknow CIP Lounge, with dimensions of 830 x 600 x 1400 mm. However, this specific size 
seems to be uncommon, and no brand seems to offer an open deck chiller with these exact dimensions. In spite of this  an alternative model is available under the Celfrost HTS 510 brand. 
This alternative has been endorsed by Mr. Saeed, the head of our kitchen design team. I've included a quote for your review and approval. 
 
Since we have currently only one  supplier who is capable of supplying said equipment i.e. Kite International , we need exceptional approval to process with single vendor . 
  
Lucknow BOQ  

 
  
Jaipur BOQ  
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Celfrost HTS 510 
    

 
  

 

  
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: 08 January 2024 12:38 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Celfrost open chiller details 
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Dear Sandeep Ji 
 
As discussed, for any new requirement from 5th Jan 2024 onwards can be finalized from JV team. 
 
You may discuss with @Akshay Sharma on same. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 7:49:53 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Celfrost open chiller details  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Manish , 
  
Based on the Bill of Quantities (BOQ), open deck chillers are needed for the Jaipur Lounge & Lucknow CIP Lounge, with dimensions of 830 x 600 x 1400 mm. However, this specific size 
seems to be uncommon, and no brand seems to offer an open deck chiller with these exact dimensions. In spite of this  an alternative model is available under the Celfrost HTS 510 brand. 
This alternative has been endorsed by Mr. Saeed, the head of our kitchen design team. I've included a quote for your review and approval. 
  
Lucknow BOQ  

 
  
Jaipur BOQ  
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Celfrost HTS 510 
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Brand Celfrost 

Temperature Range +2'C to +8'C 

Storage Capacity 220 L 

Capacity 220 L 

Power Source Electric 

Size Medium 

Defrost Type Auto-Defrost 
Dimensions 500 x 675 x 1725 mm 

Warranty 1 Year 
Modal HTS-510 

Input 50 Hz 

Refrigerant R 404a 
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From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 12:14 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Celfrost open chiller details 
  
Dear Sandeep, 
  
The said open deck chiller is required for  
  

1)      Jaipur Lounge Kitchen &  
2)      Lucknow CIP Lounge Kitchen. 

Please let me know for any further assist.  
  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 08:43 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Celfrost open chiller details 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Please share outlet names where we need to change Open deck chillers , we need to share these details with ADANI TC team  
  

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 December 2023 12:16 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Celfrost open chiller details 
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Dear Sandeep, 
  
Model HTS 510 is ok. 
  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 28 December 2023 12:06 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Celfrost open chiller details 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Saeed  
  
Please refer to Celfrost open deck model No : HTS 510 , please confirm & send revised BOQ for relevant Lucknow outlets  
  
From: anto k <kiteinternational15@gmail.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2023 16:57 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Celfrost open chiller details 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Greetings from Kite International 
  
Thank you for your enquiry, as discussed we are sending technical details of Celfrost open chiller along with the attached file. 
  
Now we request you kindly go through the details and any further clarifications please inform us. 
  
with thanks and regards 
Anto.k.v 
Kite International 
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8983200554/9158078610 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


